Pam Hggg

From: Pam Hogg ) .

“ent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 2:38 PM

0! John Brown

Subject: FW: Draft Valuation Report of Collus Power
Attachments: Draft Collus Power Valuation Report - May 20.pdf

From: Rockx, John [maiito:irockxiSkoma.cal
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 2:18 PM

To: Ed Houghton

Cc: Pam Hogg; Erling, Jonathan M

Subject: Draft Valuation Report of Collus Power

Hi Ed:

As requested, please find attached a copy of our draft valuation of the shares of Colius Power as-at December 31, 2010.
The valuatfon report was left in draft format since the former controller, Tim Fryer, did not provide us with responses to
a few questions in respect of the report content {see blanks on page 5 of the report} or provide us with the final
December 31, 2010 financial statements of Collus Power prior to going on medical leave. Accordingly, KPMG did not
recelve a representation letter from Collus Power for the draft valuation report, and never issued the valuation report in

final format.

wf Regards, ( ‘

John Rockx, CPA, CA, CBV

Portner .

KPMG Transaction Advisory Services
21 King Street West, Suite 700
Hamifton, Ontario L8P 4W7

Tel: 905-523-2247

Fox: 905-523-2200

Emoil: rockn@hpnig.co

This email was sent to you by KPMG {hiig:inig.kpma ca). To sign up to receive event invitations and other
communications from us (we have some informative publications that may be of interest to you), or to stop receiving
electronic messages sent by KPMG, visit the KPMG Onling Subscription Centre (http/isubscribe kpma.ca).

At KPMG we are passionate about eaming your trust and building a long-term relationship through service excellence.
This extends to our communications with you.

Our lawyers have recommended that we provide certain disclaimer language with our messages. Rather than including b
them here, we're drawing your attention to the foliowing links where the full legal wording appears. . ‘
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